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Lease Termination Letter to Oxy and Novo.
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July 5, 2022

Occidental Petroleum Corporation

5 Greenwood Plaza, Suite 110

Houston, TX 79046 – 0521



Re: Mineral interest of John Samaniego

       Unit J, Section 7, Township 23 S., Range 28 E., Eddy County New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

	Please be advised that John Samaniego who owns approximately 2.2 acres of mineral interest in oil and gas production previously leased to Cities Service Company and held by production by operation of the Brantley "A" Com #1 well located as described above is formally terminating the leased interest of lessee including all successors in interest, including Occidental Petroleum Corporation, as a result of nonproduction of the interest claimed.

	Any funds held in suspense from previous operations of this well owed to the interest claimed by Mr. Samaniego should be forwarded to this firm.

	Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,



James W Klipstine Jr

cc: Novo Oil & Gas Northern Delaware LLC

     1001 W. Wilshire Blvd., Suite #206

     Oklahoma City 73116






